’.F FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Fresno Regional ] .
Workforce Business and Industry Committee
Development Board February 1, 2017 @ 4:00 p.m.

& ok e F ke 3 ot of G wech

Business Services Center
7475 N. Palm, Suite 105
Fresno, CA 93711

Business and Industry Mission Statement: To actively support and engage the Fresno business and industry community with
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) resources and facilities through information and education to stimulate job growth

and job retention.

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
1 February 3, 2016, Business and Industry Committee Konczal Yes Approve 3
Meeting Minutes
2, November 2, 2016, Business and Industry Konczal Yes Approve 7
Committee Meeting Minutes
3. Employer Gustomer Satisfaction Nutting vy Recommend 11
es
to Accept
4, Sector Focus Presentation — Construction Konczal / Riojas Yes Information 13
5. Manufacturing Training and Tooling University Konczal Yes Information 16
6. Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Nutting Yes Information 16
Retraining Notification Act Notice
T May 3, 2017, Agenda ltems Zabrycki No Discussion -
8. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion --

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno
Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will be
made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for
assistance should be made at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting.




Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Business Industry Committee
2016 Attendance Roster

2/3/2016  5/4/2016 8/3/2016 11/2/2016

Alcazar FEEA XX XX
Eager P XX XX
Gornick** P XX XX
Guzman A XX XX
Keyes P XX XX
Miller P XX XX
Norman P XX XX -
Olivares P XX XX -
Plascencia P XX XX -
Smith P XX XX --
Zabrycki* P XX XX p

* = Chairperson

** = Vice Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled



AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 1, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: February 3, 2016, Business and industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the February 3, 2016, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

February 3, 2016, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes



ATTACHMENT

ﬂF
FRESNO REGIONAL
Firesno Regional WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Workforce ‘
Development Board
SRS ' Business and Industry Committee

February 3, 2016

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Lee Ann Eager (arrived at 4:26 p.m.), Frank Gornick, Richard Keyes
(arrived at 4:02 p.m.), Scott Miller, Sam Norman, Joe Olivares, Jose
Plascencia, Al Smith (arrived at 4:10 p.m.), and Lydia Zabrycki

ABSENT - Robert Alcazar and Fely Guzman

AGENDA CHANGES: ) None

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
Item Description/Action Taken
1. August 5, 2015, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

NORMAN/OLIVARES - APPROVED THE AUGUST 5, 2015, BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

2. Items Referred by Other Committees

There were no items referred by other committees.

Director Keyes arrived at 4:02 p.m.

3. - Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Achievement Awards

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
(FRWDB), explained that FRWDB staff will be presenting achievement awards at every
Business and Industry Committee (B&I) meeting for adult and youth employers quarterly. At
the end of the year, a quarterly winner will be chosen for the overall annual winner. Mr.
Konczal added that a winner for the youth participants will be awarded quarterly at the Youth
Council meetings, and a winner for the adult participants will be awarded quarterly at the
Adult Council meeting. A short video presentation revealed that the Outstanding
Achievement Award for the first quarter for the adult employer was the Central California
Blood Center, and for the youth employer it was TekPro PC.

Director Plascencia commented that he thought the awards were a wonderful idea.
Director Smith arrived at 4:10 p.m.



Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Composition Under the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act Update

Mr. Konczal explained that an update on the FRWDB Board Composition under the
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act had just been presented at the January 20, 20186,
Special FRWDB meeting, and there were no updates to provide at this time.

This was an information item.

Grant and Sector Strategy Update

Mr. Konczal provided an update on the Slingshot grant. Mr. Konczal commented that a more
in-depth review of the Central Valley Slingshot Project will take place at the 2" Annual
Manufacturing Summit held on March 3, 2016, at the Fresno Convention Center.

Chelsi Johnston, Research Assistant, FRWDB, provided the B&l with a handout listing the
grants that the FRWDB is currently performing work on:

Prop 39: The FRWDB just received notice on December 14, 2015, that an additional
$300,000 was awarded to Prop 39, with the intent to be used in manufacturing.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: This grant focuses on training individuals in solid
waste management, wastewater treatment and integrated pest management. FRWDB staff
has been meeting with various employers to determine curriculum needs.

The California Workforce Investment Board: This grant is specifically for youth and young
adults, and the goal is to have mass transit information incorporated into curriculum possibly
starting in March for the Clovis Unified School District.

Veterans Employment Assistance Program: There are now 111 veterans being served in
Construction Trades to prepare dislocated workers for pre-apprenticeships. The first cohort
for the grant started on January 25, 2016.

This was an information item.

Employer Customer Satisfaction

Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services, FRWDB, presented for the Bé&l's
recommendation to the FRWDB, the Customer Satisfaction Report for the second quarter of
Program Year (PY) 2015-2016. Ms. Nutting explained that this report reflects employer
business customer satisfaction and that the FRWDB continues to be extremely high with a 4.9
out of 5 rating from employer customers.

GORNICK/SNITH — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE EMPLOYER
CUSTOMER SATISFACTION REPORT (UNANIMOUS).

Second Quarter Adult and Dislocated Worker Demographics Report for Program Year
2015-2016

Mr. Konczal presented the Second Quarter Adult and Dislocated Demographics Report for PY
2015-2016 per Director Norman's request at the August 5, 2015, B&I meeting. Mr. Konczal
stated that the report is broken down by enrollments based on gender, age, ethnicity and
barriers to employment. The various barriers were discussed and Director Gornick requested
more information on how the general population in Fresno compares to the demographics
report that the FRWDB provides. Mr. Konczal said that FRWDB staff can bring back census
data elements at the next B&l meeting.

Director Eager arrived at 4,26 p.m.
This was an information item.



10.

1.

Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

Tamico Thomas, Senior Outplacement/Vendor Contract Specialist, FRWDB, reported that
during the first and second quarter of PY 2015-2016, the Rapid Response team contacted
eight (8) companies that were either downsizing or clesing, and provided information to 113
dislocated workers out of the 258 employees that were affected.

This was an infermation item.
Referral of Agenda Items to Other Committees

None,

May 4, 2016, Agenda ltems

None.

Meeting Feedback

Director Norman requested the outcome of the special grants, especially in nearby counties.
Mr. Konczal responded that he would send Director Norman some information.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:50 p.m.



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: 2

MEETING DATE:  February 1, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Frasno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www,workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: November 2, 2016, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the November 2, 2016, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

November 2, 2016, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes



ﬁﬁ ATTACHMENT

FRESNO REGIONAL

Fresno Regional WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Workforce :
Development Board
SR . Business and Industry Committee

November 2, 2016

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Richard Keyes, Scott Miller (arrived at 4:05 p.m.), and Lydia Zabrycki

" ABSENT - Lee Ann Eager, Frank Gornick and Fely Guzman
AGENDA CHANGES: None
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/

DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
Item Description/Action Taken
1. February 3, 2016, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

NO ACTION WAS TAKEN - QUORUM NOT PRESENT.

2. Employer Customer Satisfaction

NO ACTION WAS TAKEN - QUORUN NOT PRESENT.

3. Sector Focus Presentation - Manufacturing

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
(FRWDB), introduced Sam Geil, Business Development Director, Geil Consulting, to provide
an overview of the work being done by the San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Alliance
(SJVMA).

Director Miller arrived at 4:05 p.m.

Mr. Geil presented to the Business and Industry (B&l) Committee a short Edge Factor video
on YouTube to demonstrate the essence of what he feels the SUIVMA is: bringing the industry,
education, and government together to build a manufacturing ecosystem system in the valley.

Mr. Geil discussed the Pilot Manufacturing Internship Program which includes a partnership
with the FRWDB, the Fresno County Career Technical Education / ROP, and the SJVMA.
This program will build a workforce-ready talent pipeline by connecting youth to the
Manufacturing Industry through career exploration and internships.

Mr. Geil also touched on the pilot for Vocational English as Second Language (VESL)
Training on Basic Manufacturing Principles. Through Reedley College, staff will be
conducting a pilot with employers to train participants with low English skills, and have an
aptitude for advancement, in basic manufacturing principles like safety, troubleshooting, and
motor control.



Mr. Geil provided the B&l Committee with four (4) handouts; the Mission Statement for the
SJVMA, the Fourth Quarter SIVMA Membership Meeting Agenda, the 2017 Manufacturing
Summit Speaker Workshop Sub-Committee Agenda, and a list of the organizations that
support the SIVMA. Mr. Geil invited the B&l Committee to attend the SJVMA Fourth Quaiter
Membership meeting being held on December 9, 2016, at the Madera County Office of
Education. .

Director Zabrycki thanked Mr. Geil for all of the detailed information he provided.

Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards

Nuvia Varela, Adult/Youth Program Manager, FRWDB, presented a short video that revealed
that the Outstanding Business Achievement for the Fourth Quarter had been awarded to
Stratas Foods (Adult Employer), and G & R Feed Farm Supply (Youth Employer).

Joe Anderton, Plant Superintendent, Stratas Foods, was in attendance at the B& Committee
meeting and thanked FRWDB staff for providing great candidates to employ at Stratas Foods.
Mr. Anderton added that Stratas Foods was approaching five (5) years with no reportable
incidents and he felt that it was mainly due to the high quality of candidates placed from
Workforce Connection.

Director Zabrycki asked if FRWDB staff could send a press release, or add a story in the next
FRWDB newsletter that would highlight the companies that won the past year's quarterly
awards, and Mr. Konczal responded that it would be a great idea.

This was an information item.

Business Services Center Usage

Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services, FRWDB, provided an overview of
activities and services being provided through the FRWDB’s Business Services Center (BSC)
and an approximate value of those services. Ms. Nutting referred the B& Committee to the
spreadsheet provided in the agenda packet which reported an approximate value of $201,125
for services provided in Program Year (PY) 2015-2016.

This was an information item.

Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice / Layoff
Aversion Update

Tamico Thomas, Senior Ouiplacement/\Vendor Contract Specialist, FRWDB, reported that
during the Third and Fourth Quarters of PY 2015-2016, and the First Quaiter of
PY.2016-2017, the Rapid Response team contacted eleven (11) companies that were either
downsizing or closing, and provided information fo 171 dislocated workers out of the 514
empioyees that were affected.

Ms. Thomas also discussed the layoff aversion strategies and activities that are designed to
prevent layoffs and/or closures or minimize the duration of unemployment,

Director Zabrycki commented that businesses are very fortunate that the FRWDB offers rapid
response or layoff aversion when faced with difficult times.

This was an information item.

Referral of Agenda ltems to Other Committees

None,



February 1, 2017, Agenda ltems

Director Zabrycki asked that the FRWDB staff provide to the B&l Committee a copy of a press
release, or the newsletter showcasing the companies that won the Job Seeker Recognition

Quarterly Award.

Meeting Feedback

Director Zabrycki commented that B&| agendas are always full of great information.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:07 p.m.

10



AGENDA ITEM:

3

FRESNO REGIONAL
MEETING DATE:

February 1, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, ..

RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax {5659) 490-71989 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services

SUBJECT: Employer Customer Satisfaction

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Customer

Satisfaction Report.

REASON FOR RECONMENDATION:

This report provides data for the reporting period on employers’ satisfaction with the job seeker they
hired and the customer service the employer received from Workfaorce Connection staff. This information
will assist the Business and Industry Committee and the FRWDB, if necessary, in guiding staff in the

area of process improvement.

FRWDB staff continues to work with Service Providers to improve the processes used to increase the
satisfaction level with employers. These improvements are based on data collected through satisfaction
surveys, monitoring reviews, complaints and bi-weekly operations meetings between provider and

FRWDB staff.

ATTACHMENT:

Employer Customer Satisfaction Report

11



ATTACHMENT

12

JY4VD A0IdSOH TYWILJO -, ‘9914435 ay3 ypim Addpy £iaa w, | ol 3pa1b b Buiop 1 u01aUL0D 29100,

AINVHOXA SYAATING VINJOAITYD TVALNED -, 2w yain dn smmojjof upisuod Sy 2y ‘pusspol [0 v udaq spy sadojdiua ayL,,

¥3AO1dIAE INOYHH SLNIWINOD

€z/0s
- wiﬂ

8v
8y
81
8y

LE9F Ad

8z/Le | ve/ve
6t 6t
6% gy
8 8
8t 8y
g 8t

9L=ST Ad

LT/sT
6't

6t
&Y
6
&Y

papuodsay sioAo(dw3 JO # / paAaning 9 03 J31eND e UIYIAA Siakojdw3 # anbiun 3|qissod

NVIIA TIVHIAG

EDM 1B 2211uBs Alljenb aAl@0al noA pig “p

£SIUBWIINIORI |BJDASS JBAD SDIAISS JUSISISUOD Padusltadxa noA aaey '€

¢8u1lJe1s 1oj 824n0s poos e si (D) UCIIIBUU0D 32ICHI0MA NUIYL NoA op ‘suonisod aendosdde Jo4 'z
&(APwi am 319Mm) SpIsuU JNCA 01 am 34aM aAIsuodsal MOH T

STANSVIIAI SNOLLVITH HIAOTdIAIS

Moday saenp () 4no4 Suijjoy

AININS SNOILVIIY HIAOTdING



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 1, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Streat, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 400-7100 s Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director / Chuck Riojas, Fresno Regional Workforce
Development Director

SUBJECT: Sector Focus Presentation — Construction

INFORMATION:

According to the California Employment Development Department's (EDD) Labor Market Information
(LM}, “construction is expected to be the fastest growing sector at 37.7 percent growth rate [in the Fresno
Metropolitan Area), with specialty trade contractors contributing the majority of the growth.” This amounts
to approximately 2,600 jobs by 2022.

Regionally, construction is projected to add 4,800 jobs in San Joaquin County from 2014-2024% 3,300
jobs in Stanislaus County from 2012-2022% 1,300 jobs in Merced County from 2014-2024% 500 jobs in
Madera County from 2014-2024% 210 jobs in Kings County from 2014-2024° 2,100 jobs in Tulare County
from 2012-2022% and 2,400 jobs in Kern County from 2012-2022’.

As a part of this trend, the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) has been
spearheading regional multi-craft pre-apprenticeships in the building and construction trades for almost a
decade. Starting in 2008, FRWDB partnered with Pacific Gas & Electric Company (PG&E) to meet the
growing demand in the energy workforce. Since then, FRWDB has been awarded three (3) grants
totaling over $3 million from the California Workforce Development Board to frain veterans,
disadvantaged workers, and dislocated workers among others.

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, FRWDB, will discuss highlights of the regional work the FRWDB has
done and is continuing with construction with a focus on the following initiative:

o Proposition 39: Pre-Apprenticeship Support, Training, and Placement Grant

o Goal: Fill critical workforce gaps; implement and support energy efficiency focused
“@arn-and-learn” job training and placement programs.

o WDBs: San Joaquin, Stanislaus, Merced, Madera, Fresno, Tulare, Kings, Kern, Inyo,
Mono.

o Building Trades Councils (BTCs): Fresno, Madera, Tulare, and Kings Counties; Kern, Inyo,
Mono Counties; San Joaquin, Calaveras, Alpine Counties; Stanislaus, Merced, Mariposa,
Tuolumne BTC. '

o People Expected to frain: 226; trained to date; 111; future cohorts: Bakersfield, February 6;
Fresno, February 13, and Modesto, February 21. Clients working as: Cement Masons,
Carpenters, Operating Engineers, Solar Installers, Sheet Metal Workers, and in other
construction related employment.

' EDD LMI 2014-2024 Projection Highlights for San Joaquit: County, updated Dec. 2016.
2 EDD LMI 2012-2022 Projections Highfights for Stenislaus County, updated, March 2015.
* EDD LMI 2014-2024 Projection Highlights for Merced County, updated Dec. 2016,
*EDD LMI 20142024 Projection Highlights for Madera County, updated Dec. 2016

* EDD LMI 2014-2024 Projection Highlights for Kings County, updated Dec. 2016.

S EDD LMI 2012-2022 Projection Highlights for Tufare County, updated March 2015.
7EDD 1M 2012-2022 Projection Highlights for Kern County, updated Feb. 2015,



Chuck Riojas, FRWDB Director and Secretary-Treasurer, Fresno, Madera, Kings, and Tulare Counties
Building Trades Council, will provide an overview of the work being done by the Building Trades Council
regarding pre-apprenticeships and apprenticeships, including the City of Fresno National Targeted Hiring
Initiative. The initiative allows the City of Fresno to hire workers on public works projects from
economically disadvantaged areas; it specifically calls for 15% of all project work hours within each trade
performed by Nationally Targeted Workers. A National Targeted Worker is an individual who resides in a
National Economically Disadvantaged Area as defined by the Census Bureau.

14



FRESNO REGIONAL . | AGENDA ITEM: °

MEETING DATE:  February 1, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 480-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FRONI: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Manufacturing Training and Tooling University

INFORMATION:

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, will provide an
update on the Manufacturing Training and Tooling University.



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDAITEM: ¢

MEETING DATE: February 1, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services

SUBJECT: Rapid Response —Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

INFORMATION:

As requested by your committee, and in an effort to stay abreast of economic developments in Fresno
County, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board staff provides the Business and Industry
Committee a quarterly update of Rapid Response activity as it applies to business closures or
downsizing.

During the Second Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017, the Rapid Response team contacted three (3)
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided information to 35 dislocated workers out
of the 105 employees that were affected.

ATTACHNMENT:

Rapid Response Assistance Report — Second Quarter, Fiscal Year 2016-2017

16



£l 08 Si0Z/6/Z1 Z2LE6 ousaly ‘SAY ABIMEIG "N €097 dnols) pood elslg WiN N Hq0 910T/6Z/1 )
Hoke 8 Sl 910Z/0E/0L 9286 ousaly A UBIUSY '3 Zbt 181V YiN N HO 9L0ZFIL L
0 3 910Z/1e/0% LLAES ousald 601 '8} "oAY WiEd N 5§21 [ EN VIN N H0 9L0Z/e/L L
- wawdinks 313050 - 8InsoD 3 Ll 910Z/LE/0L LLLES ousald B0 ‘9IS "9AY Wied 'N 9847 Wrid mng WIN N ue|ld 2102/82/01
=z Hode 1] 54 2102/0L/0L 9TLED ousald Y UBILSY d 22 ) 131vY Y/IN N o0 2L02/01/01
M Hode ! 62 SLCZ/0L/0L ousald N 910g/9/0%
I lISE) J[EPHEC 18 ulel] pue L g S10Z/8T/6 SINCID 9l02/0c/8
O | uswdinba (eaowsa Juepd dn uesp ‘umopnys
_.m o} 3@} (g} wbie Buuewas sy Jo 15| - BINSO|D
e Jle} ol papusiy Z 75 2l0e/9/5 [ 821 ousald BNy UosIsgar L8 L1l WIN N O 910Z/6E/E
< BIROLL ON/BINS0|D 0 [4 SL02/5/8 2L9E6 ousal4 ‘ONY UOsIaljer 178 LLI ViN N ue|d 8L0%/9/8
JPBAUOD 150T/2UNS0|D 0 L SL0zZ/Ere [4%:184 SIASID BAY UBIUSY ‘M 968 STEEERR YiN N HO EIHENE
JOBJIUIOD 1507/2nS0[D 0 Ll 9i02/1E/8 LZLEG ousal] any Udeed 'S 001 oed 24 WiN N ue|d gLozlieR
JORJUOD 1507/34N501D 0 1L 910Z/1E/8 ITLED ousald BAY MBUS M 88T Al §ad YIN N ue|d SLOZ/L/B
8ns0[D zl 0g 9L0ZIBE(L 0TL86 ousaly BAY BUOISHORIG N 2/6L Auoyny suodg YIN N iE=[e) SLOZT/LIE
a4y oy anp gokeT 9 08 SL0TTIL 159e6 | Jebueg WU LLLL SpOSd aAlelIu} Z A HO oL0zZ/eT!,
ded qor St B 9L0Z/0elL 9ZLEB QUSDI 9215 '3 9291 oog ousald ay) YiN N ue|d alogree/s
yofeq gl 8l 9102514 9TLE6 ousal4 18 ‘488 sauied el e WiN N (o) al0g/gliL
HOAET &€ S8 9102/0E/L, 98486 ousal4 19348 'J 9291 95Q ousald eyl Z A h=[e) 9LOEISLIL
Hoheq ! $8 SLOT/0ENL 98/€86 ousalj Jeang 'J 9Z9l aog oUsald ) WIN N e 9L0g/PL/L
#oheT )3 2l EINET 9ZLEB QUSD. 18 4854 Saufeq eluoled YiN N ueid E AT
2N30|0) 14 id3 910Z/0E1 <TLES ousal4 LOL 918 TeAY WIMG A S0LY afedyjesH eudy WI/N N =lo] 9L0Z/LIL
. = 5 SR e Ty R RO AR AN B T T R A o R o s HERE
4 9LOZHEIS <TLiEB ousaly LOL 918 T8AY UIMG AA S0LY aleoyyeaH eudy VIN N UBld 910¢/82/9
240501 L ¥l 910209 Z2LEB ousald L0l 9IS TeAY YIMS A GDLY aJeoyjeaH eudy YIN N Yty SLOZTHTI9
nso)n £ Sl 9L0TIE/D ZL9EB SIAQID ‘BAY SIACID BZRL $olqed HoooueH YIN N aL0e/1e/9
SNSOID g gl 9L0Z/Le/e 0LLES ousaly BAY BUOISHOBIE "N ££28 SOLgES HoooueH YIN N S102/02/9
alnsoin [ S8 9LOZIOL/L 9BIEB ousal4 1@a4g '3 9z9l a8g ousaly WIN N SLOZILLI
BINsoi) L 5l 9L0Z/0E/9 ZL9ER SIACID ‘OAY SINOID 828 SUQe. HoooueH WIN N 9L0ZIrLI9
2ns0j0 i £l aLOTILZIS 0Lig6 ousaly OAY BUOISHORIE "N ££25 SoLge 4 HodoueH WIN N gL0Z/0LI9
$ofe L 58 910g/0E/L IBLEE Oousalg 188G g 9291 98y Ousaly W/N N 810g/0l/9
HoheT L 58 9LOZI0L/L 9BLEB ousald 398 T 9291 224 ousald YIN N 9L0E/8/9
aInsoin L £l EIR A ar] 0LLEE ousald 'BAY BUOISHIBIE "N E££ZS SOLgRL HIsoue) WiIN N SL0T/9E/S
NS00 L £l 9L0g/LTI9 OLLES ousald BNy BUOISHOBIY "N EEBS S0lGEd HoooueH YiIN N SL0gISElS
amnsen i 5l 210g/0E/9 ZL9E6 SIMOID Y SIACID BEBY i SoUgE ] HoooueH W/N N gLozreels
24Ns010 ! Sl EIHARE] ZL9gE SIACID ‘9AY SIAOID 8281 SR HoooueH YIN N g10g/0els
' 2NSQ|D 4 £l 9L0g/Le/9 OLLEB ousali ONY BUOISHORIE N £EES SOLQEd HooouRH YIN N 8L0eg/0e/s
3.ns0|) L el QLOTILTIS 0LLCB QUS4 ‘DAY SUOISHOBIE N EEZS SALE ] Hoooue VIN N 81L0e/8L/e
9ouaadxe Wy Siijud au} uo Buyeugag L 9.0%/8L/E 12986 UWBH "BAY WUEY, "M 62¥9L N
acl 910Z/8ke DAY WILBY "M TS N
doysyIont MBS WINSSY - 2INSO|g 52 jojo] " 9102/8LiE WS DAY WWEY "M BZPOL eibyuod YIN N Ueld S1L0e/8/E
NS0 85 ool 810ZRLe WBH Ny WLLEY A 8TFOL eibyuog Z A HO SL0Z/Z/E
#ofe 5L gl gLog/lie ousaly AAY URIUSY T ZZhY 191y VIN N HO gL0C/LIE
24Ns0|D ! 00l 91.0Z/8LE WISH DAY ULBY A BZHIL elfyuo) YiN N ue|d SLOT/ER
Hofeq 5 iy 810Z/0e/! ousaly BAY UOBRY 'S EEEC 2dd YIN N H0 91L0g/02/L
23JnsoD I ool g10z/8Le WEH DAY WLLBY A BZTPOL eibyuo) YIN N ueld 9L0g/s L/
Hole 1 9102/02/) 9Ny WoeRd 'S £EEE N aLozivLlL

91-%00-L8 ‘Bujpus tenenD 0eLZ-08r (655} Joquiny aucydo|oy,

Lper-gl ‘penlwgns a1eQ WO USHOSUUIDI-BOC PLOMTSELIONH iSSalppeE [ewy
' SBUIOYL SOHIBT MOS0 JIRIUOD WY PR YIMT

SHA :fopod vydie-¢ osn Aew) wiay Bulpodoay jo owey

17



